From: Christina Ortega

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Mission Bit Public Board Meetings
Date: Friday, October 1, 2021 10:40:14 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

Mission Bit has 2 upcoming open to the public board meetings on October 12 & December
14 from 6pm to 8pm on Zoom.

Join Zoom Meeting https://jyve.zoom.us/j/98381969453 Meeting ID: 983 8196 9453 One tap
mobile +16699009128,,98381969453# US (San Jose) +13462487799,,98381969453# US
(Houston) Dial by your location +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) +1 346 248 7799 US
(Houston) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 558 8656
US (New York) +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) Meeting I1D: 983 8196 9453 Find your

local number: https://jyve.zoom.us/u/ac0e3C611Y

Best,
Christina
.ograph Christina N. Ortega
CEO | she/her
email: christina@missionbit.org

phone: (415) 879-5380 | mobile: (415) 320-9616
Mission Bit, 44 Tehama St., #407, S.F., CA 94105

WWWw.missionbit.org
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